



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

57 INMAN STREET, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 • TEL. 876-6800

DEPARTMENT OF
TRAFFIC & PARKING

July 8, 1976

George Teso
Director

Mr. James L. Sullivan
City Manager
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

In regard to the City Council Order requesting the installation of directional signs indicating the location of Saint Patricks Church, I wish to inform you that the Traffic Department has designed a standard directional sign for churches and we are now in the process of installing them for all churches in the City.

I will make sure that St. Patricks Church is one of the first installations.

Very truly yours,

George Teso
Traffic Director

GT:rd

RECEIVED

JUL 8 4 36 PM '76

OFFICE OF THE
CITY MANAGER



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JAMES L. SULLIVAN
City Manager

September 13, 1976

To the Honorable, the City Council:

I transmit herewith a copy of a communication from George Teso, Director of Traffic and Parking, relative to the installation of directional signs indicating the location of Saint Patrick's Church.

Very truly yours,

James L. Sullivan
City Manager

JLS/nwc
Enc.

Re: to a self explanatory communication from
George Teso, Traffic Director, relative to
the installation of directional signs indica-
ting the location of Saint Patrick's Church.

In City Council,

Sept. 13, 1976

- Placed on File -